
  

Code Enforcement Board Hearing Agenda Page 1 

CODE ENFORCEMENT BOARD 
HEARING AGENDA 

 

MONDAY             TOWN COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
June 24, 2024 - 9:30 AM         4300 S. ATLANTIC AVE., PONCE INLET, FL 

 
SUNSHINE LAW NOTICE FOR BOARD MEMBERS – Notice is hereby provided that one or 
more members of the Town Council or other Town Boards may attend and speak at this meeting. 
 

A complete copy of the materials for this agenda is available at Town Hall. 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER. 
 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE. 
 
3. ROLL CALL & DETERMINATION OF QUORUM. 
 
4. ADOPTION OF AGENDA. 
 
5. DISCLOSURE OF EX-PARTE COMMUNICATION. Code Enforcement cases are quasi-

judicial and receipt of any information or discussion of any case outside of the public hearing is strongly 
discouraged. If a board member obtains any information or discusses any case outside the public hearing 
process, this information must be disclosed in detail by the board member prior to the presentation of the 
case and may not be considered by the board member when making any decision related to the case. 

  
6. ADMINISTERING THE OATH TO WITNESSES: Attorney Cino 
 
7. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES: 
 
 A. May 20, 2024 
 
8. OLD BUSINESS:  
 
 A. Case # 2024-324: Property Address: 112 Anchor Drive 
  Owner(s): Ylian Snyder & Grant Renne 
  Alleged Violation(s):  Irrigation system without the required backflow preventor /  

and -or testing  
 
 B. Case # 2024-338: Property Address: 4329 South Atlantic Avenue  
  Owner(s): William Frazier  
  Alleged Violation(s): Irrigation system without the required backflow preventor /  

and -or testing  
 
 C. Case # 2024-366: Property Address: 47 Oceanway Drive 
  Owner(s): Kevin Purucker 

Alleged Violation(s): Irrigation system without the required backflow preventor / 
and -or testing  

 
 



  

Code Enforcement Board Hearing Agenda Page 2 

9. NEW BUSINESS: 
 
 A. Case # 2024-384: Property Address: 33 Beach Street   

Owner(s): Robin & Linda Rance  
Alleged Violation(s): Irrigation system without the required backflow preventor / 
and -or testing  

 
 B. Case # 2024-433: Property Address: 102 Rains Drive 
  Owner(s): Jason & Jessica Prince 
  alleged Violation(s): Work without permits  
 
 
 C.  Case # 2024-446: Property Address: 101 Old Carriage Road 
  Owner(s): Lucille & Bruce Lambert Charitable Foundations Inc.  
         c/o Lucille & Bruce Lambert 
  Alleged Violation(s): Work without permits & property maintenance issues 

 involving dwelling  
    
10. ATTORNEY DISCUSSION. 
 
11. BOARD/STAFF DISCUSSION. 
 
12. ADJOURNMENT. 

 
Next hearing date: Monday, July 22, 2024 

 
If a person decides to appeal any decision made by the Code Enforcement Board with respect to any matter considered 
at a hearing, he/she will need a record of the proceedings and that for such purpose, he/she may need to ensure that 
a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the 
appeal is to be based. Persons who require accommodation to attend this hearing should contact the Clerk’s office at 
386-236-2150 by 4:00 pm at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting to request such assistance. 



 
 

 

 
Report to Code Enforcement Board 

 
Topic: May 20, 2024 Hearing Minutes 
 
Summary:   
 
Staff has prepared the attached set of hearing minutes for the  Board’s 
review and approval. 
 
Suggested motion: 
 
To approve the attached set of hearing minutes As Presented - OR - As 
Amended 
 
Requested by: 
 
Ms. Stewart, Assistant Deputy Clerk 
 
Approved by: 
 
Mr. Disher, Town Manager 

Meeting Date: June 24, 2024 

Agenda Item:   7-A 



  

Code Board Hearing Minutes May 20, 2024 Page 1 of 6 

Town of Ponce Inlet 1 

Code Enforcement Board 2 
Meeting Minutes 3 

MAY 20, 2024 4 
 5 

1. CALL TO ORDER:  The meeting was called to order at 9:30 a.m. in the Council 6 
Chambers, 4300 S. Atlantic Avenue, Ponce Inlet, Florida. 7 
 8 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Led by Chair Finch. 9 
 10 
3. ROLL CALL & DETERMINATION OF QUORUM: 11 
 Board Members Present:  12 
 Ms. Richards, Seat #1 13 
 Mr. Van Valkenburgh, Seat #2 14 
 Mr. Finch, Seat #3, Chair  15 
 Mr. Michel, Seat #4 16 
 Ms. Cannon, Seat #5, Vice-Chair 17 
 Mr. Fuess, Alternate Seat #1 - Absent 18 
 Ms. Rij, Alternate Seat #2 19 
 20 
A quorum was established with five members and one alternate present. 21 
 22 
 Staff Members Present: 23 
  Attorney Cino, Code Board Attorney 24 
  Mr. Dunlap, Assistant Public Works Manager 25 
  Mr. Hooker, Code Compliance Manager 26 
  Attorney Smith, Town Attorney 27 
  Ms. Stewart, Assistant Deputy Clerk 28 
 29 
4. ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA:  Vice Chair Cannon moved to adopt the agenda as 30 
presented; seconded by Ms. Richards. The motion PASSED 5-0, with the following vote: Vice-31 
Chair Cannon – yes; Ms. Richards – yes; Mr. Van Valkenburgh – yes; Chair Finch - yes; Mr. 32 
Michel – yes. 33 
 34 
5. DISCLOSURE OF EX-PARTE COMMUNICATION: None disclosed. 35 
 36 
6. ADMINISTERING THE OATH TO WITNESSES: Attorney Cino administered the 37 
Oath to the witnesses who intended to provide testimony. 38 
 39 
7. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES: 40 
 41 
 A. May 20, 2024 - Chair Finch moved to adopt the minutes as presented; seconded 42 
by Mr. Michel. The motion PASSED 5-0, with the following vote: Chair Finch – yes; Mr. Michel 43 
– yes; Mr. Van Valkenburgh – yes; Ms. Richards - yes; Vice-Chair Cannon – yes. 44 
 45 
8. OLD BUSINESS:   46 
 47 

A. Case # 2023-578: Property Address: 125 Ponce DeLeon Circle 48 



  

Code Board Hearing Minutes May 20, 2024 Page 2 of 6 

Owner(s): Albert & Cyndee Jarrell 49 
Alleged Violations(s): Unsafe Structure 50 

 51 
Mr. Hooker reviewed the case history and violations, noting that the case was presented to this 52 
board on January 22, 2024, which found the owners in non-compliance and granted until February 53 
5, 2024, to obtain the required permits. At the February 26, 2024 Code Enforcement Board hearing, 54 
the Board issued an order extending time for compliance until March 5, 2024 to cure the violation. 55 
At the March 25, 2024 hearing, staff informed the Board that the required permit application had 56 
been submitted and requested additional time for the review process to take place. As of this date, 57 
the Jarrells have applied for the required permit, and the permit is still in review with the Town’s 58 
engineering firm. Staff requests to extend this case to next month. Mr. Van Valkenburgh asked if 59 
there was an estimated timeframe for the review. Mr. Hooker explained they are doing everything 60 
to ensure the permitting process is correct and it is near the end of completion. 61 
  62 
Vice Chair Cannon moved to find the property in non-compliance and bring back next month; 63 
seconded by Chair Finch. The motion PASSED 5-0, with the following vote: Vice Chair Cannon – 64 
yes; Chair Finch; Ms. Richards – yes. Mr. Van Valkenburgh – yes; Mr. Michel – yes.  65 
 66 
9. NEW BUSINESS: 67 
 68 

A. Case # 2024-324; Property Address: 112 Anchor Drive 69 
  Owner(s): Ylian Snyder & Grant Renne 70 
 Alleged Violation(s): Irrigation system without the required backflow 71 

preventor and/or testing 72 
 73 
Mr. Hooker provided evidence and testimony for failure to have a backflow device installed and/or 74 
testing of that backflow device. It was requested that the testing be done by April 1, 2024; a notice 75 
of violation was sent May 10, 2024. This property has an irrigation meter that requires an annual 76 
testing and an annual backflow. As of today’s date, there has been no conversation with the owners. 77 
Mr. Dunlap, Assistant Public Works Manager, is here to answer any questions. Mr. Van 78 
Valkenburgh asked for background on how this testing came about. Mr. Hooker explained the 79 
Code of Ordinances as well as the Florida Administrative Code require that backflows be tested 80 
every other year. He explained what the backflow device is to prevent contamination to potable 81 
water. Mr. Van Valkenburgh commented he has been here 25 years and never tested his. Chair 82 
Finch asked for confirmation that this is for residents that use city water for irrigation purposes. 83 
Mr. Hooker confirmed yes; and it is also required for a well. Mr. Van Valkenburgh asked who 84 
does the testing and when it needs to be done. Mr. Hooker explained it is done by the property 85 
owner every other year. Chair Finch noted he also has never done this. Mr. Hooker explained it is 86 
an irrigation meter which is separate from the domestic meter for potable water; this is to ensure 87 
that the irrigation meter is not seeping back into the domestic water supply. Attorney Smith 88 
reiterated that it is a separate irrigation meter and noted that not everyone has one. Vice Chair 89 
Cannon asked if you have one if you have a well. Mr. Dunlap explained that if the well irrigates 90 
your home, you must provide a backflow device on the home meter to prevent contamination. He 91 
cannot explain why the testing has not been done or enforced in the past because there is an 92 
ordinance requiring it. He explained how an irrigation meter and a domestic meter work and what 93 
the backflow device does. Ms. Richards asked if there was a requirement to provide the test results 94 
to the Town. Mr. Hooker explained the Town outsourced that to Backflow Systems, Inc. (BSI), 95 
who manages the data and will send reminders to the property owner when it is time to test. Mr. 96 
Dunlap added that residential properties are required to be tested every two years and commercial 97 
properties every year; it is approximately $100 to $150 to be tested. Ms. Rij asked where this 98 



  

Code Board Hearing Minutes May 20, 2024 Page 3 of 6 

testing started and if it came from information in the water department. Mr. Dunlap explained it 99 
came from the database of people that had irrigation meters. Ms. Rij requested confirmation that 100 
if she were to be involved with this issue, she would have received a letter by this time. Mr. Hooker 101 
explained approximately 110 property owners were notified by certified mail on December 5, 102 
2023. Mr. Van Valkenburgh confirmed these cases today have either not complied or replied. Mr. 103 
Hooker confirmed. Discussion continued. 104 
 105 
Mr. Hooker stated staff is requesting an order of non-compliance, grant 19 days or until June 7, 106 
2024 to comply, and to assess the $250 administrative fee. Mr. Van Valkenburgh asked Mr. 107 
Hooker to review the case documentation again. Mr. Michel suggested granting 30 days or until 108 
the next meeting to comply. The Board discussed a compliance date, attempts by staff to contact 109 
the property owners, how many violation notices were sent, etc. It was noted that the letter 110 
indicates it may be the plumber’s responsibility to provide the report to the Town, not the 111 
homeowner. Mr. Hooker explained his department received numerous phone calls after the letters 112 
were issued and stated his staff has been very open about the process. Staff has done everything 113 
possible to contact owners to discuss this backflow issue. Mr. Michel asked how many owners 114 
have complied with the order. Mr. Hooker explained 35 cases went down to seven, three of which 115 
are being withdrawn. Discussion ensued regarding the certified letters sent in December and 116 
actions taken since then. The Board discussed whether to assess a fine and/or the $250 117 
administrative fee. Attorney Smith clarified they are discussing two separate things: a fine is a 118 
“may” impose because you cannot impose a fine until the opportunity to cure has been given; and 119 
they are not discussing imposing a fine today. The $250 administrative fee is a “shall” be imposed. 120 
Attorney Smith explained that by statute the Board always has discretion because you may hear 121 
facts that an administrative fee would not be just; the Board must be empowered to execute what 122 
it believes is just. Chair Finch opened public comment; seeing none, he closed public comment. 123 
 124 
Chair Finch moved to find the property in non-compliance; and granted 19 days or until June 7, 125 
2024 to comply; seconded by Vice Chair Cannon. The motion FAILED 2-3, with the following 126 
vote: Chair Finch – yes; Vice Chair Cannon – yes; Ms. Richards – no; Mr. Van Valkenburgh – 127 
no; Mr. Michel - no. 128 
 129 
Ms. Richards moved to find the property in non-compliance; granted 19 days or until June 7, 2024 130 
to come into compliance or bring back to the next hearing on June 24, 2024; and to assess the 131 
$250 administrative fee.  132 
 133 
Mr. Van Valkenburgh asked if a motion could be made to not start the assessment until the 19th 134 
day if they do not comply. Attorney Smith explained the administrative fee cannot be imposed 135 
without hearing evidence of non-compliance. Chair Finch explained his motion was to bring it 136 
back at the next meeting and assess the administrative fee if they had not complied by then. 137 
Discussion continued. 138 
 139 
Mr. Van Valkenburgh seconded the motion. The motion PASSED 5-0, with the following vote: Ms. 140 
Richards – yes; Mr. Van Valkenburgh – yes; Chair Finch – yes; Mr. Michel – yes; Vice Chair 141 
Cannon – yes.  142 
  143 
  B. Case # 2024-328; Property Address: 30 Inlet Point Boulevard 144 
  Owner(s): R.F. Mohl 145 

Alleged Violation(s): Irrigation system without the required backflow 146 
preventor and/or testing 147 
 148 



  

Code Board Hearing Minutes May 20, 2024 Page 4 of 6 

Staff requested this case be withdrawn. 149 
 150 

C. Case # 2024-332; Property Address: 35 Inlet Point Boulevard 151 
Owner(s): Scott & Amy Garrett 152 
Alleged Violation(s): Irrigation system without the required backflow 153 
preventor and/or testing 154 
 155 

Staff requested this case be withdrawn. 156 
 157 

D. Case # 2024-333; Property Address: 36 Caribbean Way 158 
Owner(s): Randhir & Nekpal Singh 159 
Alleged Violation(s): Irrigation system without the required backflow 160 
preventor and/or testing 161 
 162 

Staff requested this case be withdrawn. 163 
 164 

E. Case #2024-337; Property Address: 37 Coastal Oaks Circle  165 
Owner(s): Stacey & Steven Oshinski 166 
Alleged Violation(s): Irrigation system without the required backflow 167 
preventor and/or testing 168 
 169 

Mr. Hooker provided evidence and testimony for failure to have a backflow device installed and/or 170 
testing of that backflow device. The Board reviewed and discussed the documentation presented. 171 
Staff is asking for a motion of non-compliance, granting 19 days or until June 7, 2024 to secure 172 
the required backflow testing, and assess the $250 fine; failure to do so will result in the case being 173 
brought back before the Board on June 24, 2024. Chair Finch opened public comment; seeing 174 
none, he closed public comment.  175 
 176 
Ms. Richards moved to find the property in non-compliance; granted 19 days or until June 7, 2024, 177 
or bring back to the next hearing on June 24, 2024; and to assess the $250 administrative fee; 178 
seconded by Vice Chair Cannon. The motion PASSED 5-0, with the following vote: Ms. Richards 179 
– yes; Vice Chair Cannon – yes; Mr. Van Valkenburgh – yes; Chair Finch – yes; Mr. Michel – 180 
yes.  181 
 182 

F. Case # 2024-338: Property Address: 4329 South Atlantic Avenue 183 
Owner(s): William Frazier 184 
Alleged Violation(s): Irrigation system without the required backflow 185 
preventor and/or testing 186 
 187 

Mr. Hooker provided evidence and testimony for failure to have a backflow device installed and/or 188 
testing of that backflow device. He has spoken with Mr. Frazier who confirmed he received the 189 
certified letter and would make the corrections; however, as of today, no testing has been done. 190 
Staff is asking for a motion of non-compliance, granting 19 days or until June 7, 2024 to secure 191 
the required backflow testing, and assess the $250 fine; failure to do so will result in the case being 192 
brought back before the Board on June 24, 2024. Chair Finch opened public comment; seeing 193 
none, he closed public comment. Mr. Van Valkenburgh stated he is challenged to assess the $250 194 
administrative fee since there has been communication with the owner and we do not know how 195 
long it will take to get a plumber; he would recommend postponing this case to next month. 196 
 197 



  

Code Board Hearing Minutes May 20, 2024 Page 5 of 6 

Chair Finch moved to find the property in non-compliance; granted 19 days or until June 7, 2024, 198 
and bring back to the next hearing on June 24, 2024, withholding the $250 administrative fee; 199 
seconded by Mr. Michel. The motion PASSED 5-0, with the following vote: Chair Finch – yes; Mr. 200 
Michel – yes; Ms. Richards – yes; Mr. Van Valkenburgh – yes; Vice Chair Cannon - yes.  201 
 202 

G. Case # 2024-366: Property Address: 47 Ocean Way Drive 203 
Owner(s): Kevin Purucker 204 
Alleged Violation(s): Irrigation system without the required backflow 205 
preventor and/or testing 206 
 207 

Mr. Hooker provided evidence and testimony for failure to have a backflow device installed and/or 208 
testing of that backflow device. The Board reviewed and discussed the documentation presented. 209 
He has spoken with Mr. Purucker after the notice of violation was received and he indicated he 210 
would take care of the testing; however, as of today, there have been no further conversations with 211 
Mr. Purucker and no testing report has been submitted.  Mr. Van Valkenburgh asked when Mr. 212 
Hooker spoke with Mr. Purucker. Mr. Hooker stated he spoke with him in April. Chair Finch 213 
opened public comment; seeing none, he closed public comment. Ms. Richards disclosed that this 214 
is one of her immediate neighbors. Attorney Smith explained that is not a conflict.  215 
 216 
Vice Chair Cannon moved to find the property in non-compliance; granted 19 days or until June 217 
7, 2024, and bring back to the next hearing on June 24, 2024, withholding the $250 administrative 218 
fee; seconded by Mr. Michel. The motion PASSED 5-0, with the following vote: Vice Chair Cannon 219 
– yes; Mr. Michel – yes; Ms. Richards – yes; Mr. Van Valkenburgh – yes; Chair Finch – yes.  220 
 221 
10. ATTORNEY DISCUSSION: None.  222 
 223 
11.  BOARD/STAFF DISCUSSION:  224 
 225 

A. Rental Discussion – Ms. Richards reminded the Board of the discussion held in 226 
February regarding short-term rentals; she thought it would be a good idea to have another 227 
discussion so that the Board understand the changes that Senate Bill 280 will bring; it is currently 228 
on Governor DeSantis’s desk to be signed. He has not yet made a ruling, but if he signs it, it will 229 
take effect July 1, 2024 and would require all vacation rentals to register with the state when 230 
advertising on online platforms. She wanted to discuss how it would affect our permitting process 231 
and our short-term rental ordinance. Attorney Smith explained that if SB 280 is signed and 232 
becomes law, what the state will do and what the town will do will be interrelated but distinct 233 
from one another because what the state regulates, we cannot. Because of the pre-emption issue, 234 
it will not change what we are enforcing, but it gives the DBPR time to get the registry active. 235 
Once it is, it will make identifying cases and getting the evidence needed to present a short-term 236 
rental case easier because the state will be keeping information they are supposed to share with 237 
us. He does not think we will see much change in the immediate future at the local level if the bill 238 
is signed, but hopefully the DBPR will take a more active level that the legislature has directed 239 
them to regarding enforcing registration; if you have a vacation rental today, you are supposed to 240 
be registered because that is how the state collects tax dollars. SB 280 creates a more robust 241 
process for registration and for what happens when they do not register. Ms. Richards commented 242 
that her understanding is that it requires third-party platforms to register. Attorney Smith agreed 243 
that it has to do with that type of advertising; they are linking those to give the state more 244 
enforcement authority. Ms. Richards stated she hopes that it will help the cities track what is being 245 
rented on a short-term basis. She asked how we are bringing property owners into compliance 246 
without this legislation; she has had conversations with neighbors, council members, etc., and the 247 



  

Code Board Hearing Minutes May 20, 2024 Page 6 of 6 

feedback is neighbors are upset and feel that the Town Council is not focused on it, and some are 248 
even selling their homes. They do not feel an effort is being made to reduce the frequency of 249 
short-term rentals. She feels that Mr. Mincey should be here for this discussion to explain how he 250 
brings these people into compliance.  251 

 252 
Mr. Hooker explained the Town’s permitting system; noting that 90% of the time property owners 253 
do not realize they need a permit, so staff will educate them on the process. If an issue continues, 254 
staff will investigate and if there is reason to believe there is an active problem, records will be 255 
subpoenaed and brought before the Board. Mr. Van Valkenburgh asked if staff reviews the rental 256 
contracts. Mr. Hooker explained they can ask for and subpoena them. Discussion continued 257 
regarding short-term rentals and how the Town can deter them. Attorney Smith explained that 258 
more than probable cause is needed; a case can be bolstered by hearsay, but hard evidence is also 259 
needed. Discussion continued regarding the Town’s ordinance and the 28-consecutive day clause. 260 
Mr. Van Valkenburgh asked if the Town receives complaints from residents regarding short-term 261 
rentals. Mr. Hooker explained yes, but they are mostly isolated to the condominiums; Mr. Mincey 262 
has been to one condominium every day for three weeks for documentation and been unsuccessful 263 
and the neighbors are unwilling to testify. Discussion continued. Ms. Richards stated she found 264 
four single-family homes listed on AirBnB yesterday for rent; her concern is there has not been a 265 
violation of the short-term rental policy since October 2021. She finds it hard to believe we have 266 
that type of compliance when she is hearing the opposite. Chair Finch asked what she would 267 
suggest. Ms. Richards explained she provided a few suggestions to Mr. Hooker that he is 268 
researching. Mr. Hooker noted one suggestion is to add a statement on the rental permit that it is 269 
for 28 days; and staff has researched other internet programs. Ms. Richards, the Mayor, and the 270 
Town Manager have all discussed this issue and he is just as frustrated. More discussion ensued. 271 
Ms. Richards noted that a realtor has an advertisement out for a rental for a “minimum of seven 272 
day” so she is not sure the message is getting across even though she knows flyers were recently 273 
sent out. Mr. Hooker explained staff mailed approximately 70 letters to all the local real estate 274 
agents from New Smyrna Beach to Ormond Beach; and to management and rental companies as 275 
well as emails to all permit holders. In total, approximately 500 letters have gone out over the last 276 
few weeks.  277 
 278 

12. ADJOURNMENT: The hearing was adjourned at 11:04 a.m. 279 
 280 
Next hearing date: Monday, June 24, 2024 281 
 282 
Respectfully submitted by, 283 
 284 
     285 
Debbie Stewart, FCRM 286 
Assistant Deputy Clerk 287 



 
 

 
 

Report to Code Enforcement Board 
 
Topic: Case #2024-324 
  Owner(s): Ylian Snyder & Grant Renne 
  Property Address:  112 Anchor Drive 
  Violation(s): Irrigation system without the required backflow 
preventor and/or testing 
 
Summary:  On May 20, 2024, this case was presented to the Board. The 
owners were found in non-compliance and granted until June 7, 2024 to 
cure the violation.  
 
Staff will provide updated testimony and evidence regarding this case. 
The Board will be asked to make a decision based on that evidence and 
testimony. 
 
Suggested motion: To be determined by the Board after testimony and 
evidence has been provided on the case. 
 
Requested by: 
 

Mr. Hooker, Code Compliance Manager 
 
Approved by: 
 
Mr. Disher, Town Manager 

Meeting Date: June 24, 2024 

Agenda Item:   8-A 



8-A









 
 

 
 

Report to Code Enforcement Board 
 
Topic: Case #2024-338 
  Owner(s): William Frazier 
  Property Address:  4329 South Atlantic Avenue 
  Violation(s): Irrigation system without the required backflow 
preventor and/or testing 
 
Summary:  On May 20, 2024, this case was presented to the Board. The 
owners were found in non-compliance and granted until June 7, 2024 to 
cure the violation.  
 
Staff will provide updated testimony and evidence regarding this case. 
The Board will be asked to make a decision based on that evidence and 
testimony. 
 
Suggested motion: To be determined by the Board after testimony and 
evidence has been provided on the case. 
 
Requested by: 
 

Mr. Hooker, Code Compliance Manager 
 
Approved by: 
 
Mr. Disher, Town Manager 

Meeting Date: June 24, 2024 

Agenda Item:   8-B 



8-B









 
 

 
 

Report to Code Enforcement Board 
 
Topic: Case #2024-366 
  Owner(s): Kevin Purucker 
  Property Address:  47 Oceanway Drive 
  Violation(s): Irrigation system without the required backflow 
preventor and/or testing 
 
Summary:  On May 20, 2024, this case was presented to the Board. The 
owners were found in non-compliance and granted until June 7, 2024 to 
cure the violation.  
 
Staff will provide updated testimony and evidence regarding this case. 
The Board will be asked to make a decision based on that evidence and 
testimony. 
 
Suggested motion: To be determined by the Board after testimony and 
evidence has been provided on the case. 
 
Requested by: 
 

Mr. Hooker, Code Compliance Manager 
 
Approved by: 
 
Mr. Disher, Town Manager 

Meeting Date: June 24, 2024 

Agenda Item:   8-C 



8-C









 
 

 
 

Report to Code Enforcement Board 
 
Topic: Case #2024-324 
  Owner(s): Ylian Snyder & Grant Renne 
  Property Address: 112 Anchor Drive 
 Alleged Violation(s): Irrigation system without the required 

backflow preventor and/or testing 

 
Summary:  Staff will provide testimony and evidence regarding the 
following case. The Board will be asked to make a decision based on that 
evidence and testimony. 

 
Suggested motion: To be determined by the Board after testimony and 
evidence has been provided on the case. 

 
Requested by: 
 

Mr. Hooker, Code Compliance Manager 

 
Approved by: 
 

Mr. Disher, Town Manager 

Meeting Date: June 24, 2024 

Agenda Item:   9-A 



9-A













 
 

 
 

Report to Code Enforcement Board 
 
Topic: Case #2024-433 
  Owner(s): Jason David Prince & Jessica Morlok-Prince 
  Property Address: 102 Rains Drive 
  Alleged Violation(s): Work without permits 

 
Summary:  Staff will provide testimony and evidence regarding the 
following case. The Board will be asked to make a decision based on that 
evidence and testimony. 

 
Suggested motion: To be determined by the Board after testimony and 
evidence has been provided on the case. 

 
Requested by: 
 

Mr. Hooker, Code Compliance Manager 

 
Approved by: 
 

Mr. Disher, Town Manager 

Meeting Date: June 24, 2024 

Agenda Item:   9-B 



9-B







 
 

 
 

Report to Code Enforcement Board 
 
Topic: Case #2024-446 
  Owner(s): Lucille and Bruce Lambert Charitable Foundation   
  Property Address: 101 Old Carriage Road 
  Alleged Violation(s): Property maintenance issues involving 
dwelling  

 
Summary:  Staff will provide testimony and evidence regarding the 
following case. The Board will be asked to make a decision based on that 
evidence and testimony. 

 
Suggested motion: To be determined by the Board after testimony and 
evidence has been provided on the case. 

 
Requested by: 
 

Mr. Hooker, Code Compliance Manager 

 
Approved by: 
 

Mr. Disher, Town Manager 

Meeting Date: June 24, 2024 

Agenda Item:   9-C 



MEMORANDUM 

TOWN OF PONCE INLET- PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 

THE TOWN OF PONCE INLET STAFF SHALL BE PROFESSIONAL, CARING, AND FAIR IN DEIJVERING COMMUNITY EXCELLENCE WHILE 

ENSURING PONCE INLET CITIZENS OBTAIN THE GREATEST VALUE FOR THEIR TAX DOLLAR. 

TO: 

THROUGH: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

Code Enforcement Board 

Drew Smith, Town Attorney 

Travis Mincey, Rental Housing Inspector 

June 4, 2024 

DATE OF MEETING: June 24, 2024 

Case Number: 2024-446 
Address: 101 Old Carriage Rd 

Alleged Violation: 
Property Maintenance issues involving dwelling. 

Florida Building Code 
105 .1 Required 

International Property Maintenance Code 
102.2 Maintenance 
304.15 Doors 
304.6 Exterior Walls 

Brief History: 
While conducting a Rental Property Maintenance Inspection, violations ofboth the Florida 
Building Code and International Property Maintenance Code were observed. 

A permit check revealed that recent plumbing work including re-piping of the kitchen 
drains had occurred without the necessary permit or inspection. During the inspection 
additional violations of the International Property Maintenance Code were observed. 

Those items included open gaps to the exterior of the home in the kitchen and garage areas. 
Also noted was an incorrectly sized door installed in the garage. 

Page I of2 

9-C










	6-24-2024 Agenda
	CODE ENFORCEMENT BOARD
	HEARING AGENDA

	7-A   Cover
	7-A1  05-20-2024 CEB Minutes
	8-A  Cover
	8-A
	8-B  Cover
	8-B
	8-C  Cover
	8-C
	9-A  Cover
	9-A
	9-B  Cover
	9-B
	9-C  Cover
	9-C

